
Expression of Interest Questions
Building Together RFP

This document is for informational purposes only. Please submit

your Expression of Interest at the following link:

perigeefund.givingdata.com/portal/campaign/buildingtogether

Section 1: Group Introduction

1. What is the name of your group [if applicable]?
2. Group’s website [if applicable]?
3. What is the overall mission and/or vision of your group? [Maximum length: one paragraph]
4. How long has your group been working together?
5. What geographies and demographics does your group’s system change work seek to benefit?

[Maximum length: one paragraph]
6. Who are the core members of your group? Please list names, roles, organizations, and sectors.
7. Are any government or public sector partners working with your group, either formally or

informally? If so, please list names, roles, organizations, and their connection to the group’s work.
Government or public sector partners can be from any part of local, tribal, or state government.

8. What are your group’s priorities for equity and inclusion and how are these reflected in your
leadership demographics, membership, and work? [Maximum length: one paragraph]

Section 2: Interest in Building Together

9. In what ways has your group already been involved in work to expand access to maternal, and/or
infant and early childhood mental health services? Please share your group’s two most impactful
accomplishments to date. [Maximum length: 1-2 paragraphs]

10. What is your vision for what a Building Together grant could help your group accomplish? Please
address at least two of the four categories below. Those invited to submit a full proposal will have
the opportunity to expand on their plans and aspirations. [Maximum length: one paragraph per
category]

● Policy
● Financing
● Practice
● Workforce

11. What is your existing capacity to pursue these ideas, and what capacity would you need to add
with Perigee funding? Maximum length: one paragraph]

https://perigeefund.givingdata.com/portal/campaign/buildingtogether


Expression of Interest: Building Together RFP

Section 3: Lead Organization Overview

12. What would be the lead organization holding and managing funds on behalf of the group if
awarded a Building Together grant?

13. Lead Organization:
● Tax ID, website, mailing address, organization type (Nonprofit, Government Agency,

Fiscally Sponsored Organization).

Gather thesematerials for your application:

14. Lead Organization Primary Contact

a. Name

b. Email

c. Title

d. Phone

e. Address

15. Lead Organization Authorized Signer
a. Name
b. Email
c. Title
d. Phone
e. Address

16. Project Primary Contact
a. Name
b. Email
c. Title
d. Phone
e. Address

17. Project Additional Contact(s) [optional]
a. Name
b. Email
c. Title
d. Email
e. Phone
f. Address


